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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R1105005 CPUC ED Resource Adequacy Workshop: DG Deliverability and
Flexible Capacity Procurement

R1105005 Service List:

I am writing to inform you that the CPUC Energy Division will be conducting a workshop on
December 17® 2012 from 9:00AM-5:00PM on the topics of Distributed Generation
Deliverability and Flexible Capacity Procurement. The workshop will be held in the CPUC
Auditorium at 505 Van Ness Ave. in San Francisco, CA 94102. I will be providing an agenda
to this service list by close of business tomorrow.

Regards,

Brian Stevens
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Brian Stevens

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness; San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2148
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